UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

December 15, 2009
MEMORANDUM TO: R. W. Borchardt
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director /RA/
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: DRAFT FINAL REGULATORY GUIDE 1.40

During the 568" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, December 3-5,
2009, the Committee considered the draft final Revision 1 to Regulatory Guide 1.40 (DG-1150),
“Qualification of Continuous Duty Safety-Related Motors for Nuclear Power Plants,” and decided
not to review it. The Committee has no objection to the staff’'s proposal to issue the Regulatory

Guide as final. No response to this memorandum is required.

Reference:

Memorandum to Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director, ACRS, transmitting Draft Final
Regulatory Guide 1.40, “Qualification of Continuous Duty Safety-Related Motors for Nuclear
Power Plants,” 11/04/2009 (ML093080081)

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY M. Case, RES
N. Mamish OEDO A. Valentin, RES
A. Frazier, OEDO B. Rini, RES
J. Quichocho, NRR J. Ridgely, RES
A. Snyder, NRO J. Mitchell, RES

Contact: Y. Diaz-Sanabria, ACRS
301-415-8064
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